From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 1:17 PM PT

To: Shunit (E-mail)

Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy
Washington DC.; Mossad; Devin Standard; JRK@class-action-law.com; United
States Justice Department; President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: Oi oi 0i a schiker is a goy! - BROADCAST ON US MILITARY WEBSITES-
BULLETIN BOARD-BLOGS

Dear Shunit,

I would like you to give “sum” [sic] thought to all these priests at confession.

Can you imagine if the father comes along admitting he has been molesting his kids
and the priest is a pedophile himself?

Do you think he would take advantage of the kid?

O well. I don’t want to talk about this. It is too sickening.

Moving on.

What if you have convinced yourself that the Romans who morphed in to the
Roman Catholic Church, bearing in mind the fatsos amongst us must surely feel
they are living in centuries past, have not been guilty of say 1,000 such sickening
incidents.

Then think of the number of times a mother has suspected her IT over controlling
husband of molesting their kids but prefers not to dig, instead when at confession
she fails to ask the priest if he is a pedophile himself.

Now the numbers start to look a little interesting.

I have delayed just a little longer sending out my last heavily and much anticipated
broadcasted email to President Bush as I “line up more ducks”.



In the meantime could you as well as Keren over at the Office of the Israeli Defense
Department Attache at the Israeli embassy in Washington DC. provide me with both
a critique and edits of the "ABOUT"” which I hope to have placed up on
wwwjust3ants.com prior to sunset here on the west coast of America.

You can see the 4,291 odd word draft which I have yet to read by clicking on the
hyperlink below:

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20ABOUT.pdf

BTW the hyperlink below takes you to what I sent you yesterday that only left my
computer at 4:02 PM PST, the word count reduced by 10.

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%?20-%20shunit-killpig.pdf

Let me know how I can improve my communications to the point that you spend
just an hour a day forwarding and posting up on not only Internet message boards
and blogs what you think I have to say that is “interesting”, always remembering to
reference at least my one website www.just3ants.com, but don’t forget either
www.footsak.com or www.NEXTtraterresTRIAL.com or www.EmanANDdog.com or
www.CompetingCorruption.com or www.real-tycheck.com.

You may recall me mentioning, there is one journalist from the DeBeers sponsored
newspaper The New York Times who might be the first western based journalist
willing to “stick his neck out”. T will let know.

Keep smiling!




Gary

[Word count 392]



